

Rahhal Murid

Web Interactive Art Director & Designer

Responsibilities and Skills

Web interactive designer with a solid understanding of online branding.
Concept and design of motion and interactive projects.
Willingness to work with others while also being able to lead when necessary.
Visual design skills and a strong sense of composition, typography and attention to detail
Comfortable working within existing visual systems as inventing new ones.
An unyielding passion for pushing the possibilities of the web environment.
My goal is always to create sophisticated design experiences that meet the unique needs of the clients and their site users.
Concepting and designing highly interactive web sites, online advertising, presentations, games and animations.
Strong understanding of web standards to support developers in creating elements for varying users, bandwidth and platform requirements.
Development of information architecture and high quality user experience.
Taking initiative to research and learn emerging technologies.
Client-facing experience

Work experience

February 2008 to April 2009 **Web Art Director and Designer**
Omnia - Web and Advertising Agency - Dubai (UAE)
October 2007 to January 2008 **Web Analyst Director**
ABA English - Online English Course Company - Barcelona (Spain)
June 2007 to September 2007 **Web Designer**
Mentel - Webagency - Montreal (Canada)
September 2006 to May 2007 **Web Designer**
WINBYUS - Webagency - Strasbourg (France)
September 2005 to August 2006 **Graphic Designer**
WINBYUS - Webagency - Strasbourg (France)

Education

2006-2007
Web Design & Multimedia: MJM Design school in Strasbourg
2005-2006
Graphics Design: MJM Design school in Strasbourg
2005
High school (Science)

Softwares and Tools

Photoshop ●●●●●●
Flash ●●●●●
Dreamweaver ●●●●●
Illustrator ●●●●●
Fireworks ●●
InDesign ●●●●●●
AfterEffects ●
3ds Max ●
Office ●●●●
FL Studio + Cubase ●●

Programming

xHTML / CSS ●●●●●●
ActionScript ●●
JavaScript ●
XML ●

Preferred OS: Mac OS X

Languages

Italian ●●●●●●
French ●●●●●●
English ●●●●●
Spanish ●●●●●
Greek ●●

Hobbies

guitar :: music :: internet :: technology :: painting :: drawing :: design :: movies :: fashion :: travel



8 av. Danielle Casanova
93360 Neuilly Plaisance
muridrahhal@gmail.com
www.sfaranda.com
Tel: 06 46 48 54 45